
 
 

 

From:  Saved by Windows Internet Explorer 8 
Sent:  Wednesday, June 01, 2011 9:56 AM 
To:  Saved by Windows Internet Explorer 8 
Subject:  Florida Building Code Online 
Attachments:  ATT00021.bin; ATT00022.bin; ATT00023.bin; ATT00024.bin; 

ATT00025.bin; ATT00026.bin; ATT00027.bin; ATT00028.bin 
 

From: codes@floridabuilding.org [mailto:codes@floridabuilding.org]  
Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2010 8:14 AM 
To: cschmidt@bristolite.com 
Subject: Approved - Product Approval 

 
The product application, FL 14006, submitted by Bristol Fiberlite Industries, Inc. on the 
Florida Building Code Information System, has been set to a status of Approved. Your 
Florida Certificate of Product Approval # is FL14006. To view this application, click Florida 
Building Code Information System 
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The image part with relationship ID rId11 was not found in the file.

The image part with relationship ID rId13 was not found in the file.

The image part with relationship ID rId14 was not found in the file.

The image part with relationship ID rId16 was not found in the file. The image part with relationship ID rId18 was not found in the file. The image part with relationship ID rId20 was not found in the file. The image part with relationship ID rId22 was not found in the file.

The image part with relationship ID rId23 was not found in the file.

The image part with relationship ID rId24 was not found in the file.

The image part with relationship ID rId26 was not found in the file.

The image part with relationship ID rId28 was not found in the file.

The image part with relationship ID rId30 was not found in the file.

The image part with relationship ID rId32 was not found in the file.



 
 

 

Product Approval  
USER: Public User  

  
Product Approval Menu > Product or Application Search > Application 
List > Application Detail  
  
FL # FL14006 

Application Type New 

Code Version 2007 

Application Status Approved 

Comments 

Archived [ ] 

  

Product Manufacturer Bristol Fiberlite Industries, Inc. 

Address/Phone/Email 401 East Goetz Ave. 
Santa Ana, CA 92707 
(714) 540-8950   Ext 271 
cschmidt@bristolite.com 

  

Authorized Signature Schmidt Carl 
cschmidt@bristolite.com 

  

Technical Representative Pedro De Figueiredo 

Address/Phone/Email 6971 West Sunrise Blvd 104 
Planttaion, FL 33313 
(954) 585-0304 
Engco@aol.com 

  

Quality Assurance Representative 

Address/Phone/Email 

  

Category Sky Lights 

Subcategory Skylight 

  

Compliance Method Certification Mark or Listing  

The image part with relationship ID rId56 was not found in the file.



 
 

 

  

Certification Agency Miami-Dade BCCO - CER 

Validated By Jesus Gonzalez, P.E. 

  
[X] Validation Checklist - 
Hardcopy Received  

  

  

Referenced Standard and Year (of Standard) Standard Year

TAS 201, 202, 203 1994 

  

Equivalence of Product Standards 
Certified By 

 
 
 

  

  

  

  

Product Approval Method Method 1 Option A 

  

Date Submitted 08/20/2010 

Date Validated 08/24/2010 

Date Pending FBC Approval 08/27/2010 

Date Approved 10/13/2010 

  

Summary of Products

FL # 
Model, Number or 
Name

Description 

14006.1 HEAVY 
WEATHER 
SKYLIGHT 

HEAVY WEATHER SKYLIGHT 

Limits of Use 
 Approved for use in HVHZ: Yes 
 Approved for use outside 

Certification Agency Certificate 
 FL14006_R0_C_CAC_10 0216 
02.pdf 



 
 

 

HVHZ: Yes 
 Impact Resistant: Yes 
 Design Pressure: +55/-65 
 Other: MAX. CLEAR OPENING: 
60 X 96 

Quality Assurance Contract 
Expiration Date 
 07/28/2015 
Installation Instructions 
 FL14006_R0_II_10 0216 02.pdf 
 Verified By: Miami-Dade BCCO - 
CER 
 Created by Independent Third 
Party:  
Evaluation Reports 
 Created by Independent Third 
Party:  

 

  

Back   Next  
 

  
Department of Community Affairs 

Florida Building Code Online 
Codes and Standards  

2555 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2100 

(850) 487-1824, Fax (850) 414-8436  
© 2000-2010 The State of Florida. All rights reserved.  

Privacy Statement | Copyright Statement | Accessibility Statement | Plug-in 
Software | Customer Service Survey | Contact Us  

Product Approval Accepts:  

 
 

The image part with relationship ID rId72 was not found in the file.
The image part with relationship ID rId73 was not found in the file. The image part with relationship ID rId74 was not found in the file. The image part with relationship ID rId75 was not  

found in the file.

The image part with relationship ID rId77 was not found in the file.


